



## DANIELE ALBANESE

### SENIOR ENGINEER

#### AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Environmental Noise
- Industrial Noise and Noise Controls
- Rail Noise Assessment
- Occupational Noise Assessment
- Architectural Acoustic Design
- Building Acoustics
- Project Management

#### QUALIFICATIONS

- Bachelor of Applied Science (BSc)
- Diploma in Computer Science & Telecommunications

#### AFFILIATIONS

- Member, Australian Acoustical Society (MAAS)
- Member, Environment Institute of Australia & New Zealand (MEIANZ)
- Associate Member, Australian Institute of Occupational Hygienists (AIOH)

#### ROLES

- Australian Acoustical Society NSW Divisional Committee Member

#### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- Sep 2009 – Sep 2010 Acoustical Consultant, Studio di Acustica De Polzer, Italy
- Feb 2011 – Dec 2016 Senior Acoustical Consultant, Benbow Environmental
- Jan 2017 – Present Senior Engineer, Wilkinson Murray

#### PROFILE

Daniele has a Bachelor of Science degree from the University of Milan where he completed a thesis titled "*Building Acoustics: theory and practice*". He is a member of the Australian Acoustical Society and the Environment Institute of Australia and New Zealand.

Daniele has 7 years' experience as an acoustical consultant in both Australia and Italy. His areas of expertise include environmental noise, industrial noise and noise controls, occupational noise, architectural and building acoustics.

Since November 2015 Daniele takes an active role within the Australian Acoustical Society as NSW Divisional Committee Member.

A list of projects can be found overleaf.

**ENVIRONMENTAL & INDUSTRIAL**

- Amcor Paper, Botany Bay
- Brickworks, Horsley Park
- Bega Cheese Ltd, Bega
- Sims Metal Management
- Barca Metals, Picton
- Hy-Tec Concrete & Aggregates
- RW Corkery Pty Ltd
- Raceway Dubbo drag strip
- Wakefield Park Raceway
- Fit Kidz Learning Centres
- Austral Bricks, Bowral
- Visy Pulp & Paper, Smithfield
- BP Service Station
- Super Yacht Marina, Rozelle
- Endemol Shine Australia
- Sydney Harbour Federation Trust
- Sydney Polo Club, Richmond Lowlands

**NOISE COMPLIANCE**

- Visy Pulp & Paper, Tumut
- Austen Quarry, Hartley
- Appin & Tower Power Plants
- RSL Clubs (OLGR) – Burwood, Corowa
- Holcim
- Hillsong Powerhouse Summerfest, Cockatoo Island
- Splendour in the Grass, North Byron Parklands
- Falls Festival, North Byron Parklands
- Mixed Media, Christmas and NYE concerts, Bondi
- A Day on the Green, Rochford Wines (VIC)

**ROAD & RAIL TRAFFIC NOISE AND CONSTRUCTION NOISE**

- Visy Pulp & Paper – Trucks noise
- Darkheart / RMS, Overtaking lane, Port Macquarie
- EnviroAg, Construction noise
- Technimont S.p.A. (Italy), Rail Noise, Terni – Spoleto
- Hy-Tec Concrete & Aggregates, Alexandria
- Aconsult, Poultry Farms
- Thailand Red Line (Bang Sue – Rangsit), Bangkok

**ARCHITECTURAL NOISE & BUILDING ACOUSTICS**

- St. Joseph's College, Hunters Hill
- Liverpool Catholic Club Hotel
- CrossFit Norwest
- Beecroft Community Centre, Small orchestra Rehearsal room
- Sydney Port Corporation, Sydney
- Elite Fitness, Bella Vista
- Recommendation for building design requirements for numerous residential developments located near busy roads or rail corridors

**OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH & SAFETY**

- City of Sydney Council
- Boral
- CSR Building Products
- Brickworks Limited
- Allied Mills, Adelaide
- Allianz
- Valvoline Australia Pty Ltd
- Mauri ANZ
- Owens Illinois